

MINUTES OF THE IDAHO PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS COMMISSION (PSC) JRW West Conference Room - 700 W State Street, First Floor

THURSDAY, JUNE 20, 2024

1. Welcome and Announcements

Commission Chair Angela Gillman called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m.

<u>Commission Members Present</u>: Stephanie Brodwater, Ryan Cantrell, Tate Castleton, Kristi Enger, Angela Gillman, Lance Harrison, Stacey Jensen, Ramona Lee, Katie Mathias, Amy McBride, Jamee Nixon, Marci Nuxoll, Karen Pyron, MeLissa Rose, Lori Sanchez

Commission Members Absent: Vanessa Anthony-Stevens, Katie Horner, Jonelle Warnock

M/S (Lee/ Pyron)

I move that Friday's sixth agenda item (Departing Member Recognition) would be moved to Friday's second agenda item. Voice vote. **Motion carried.**

2. Agenda Review/Approval

M/S (Lee/Pyron)

I move to approve the June 20-21, 2024, agenda as amended. Voice vote. Motion carried.

3. April 4-5, 2024, Minutes Review/Revision/Approval

M/S (Nuxoll/Brodwater)

I move to approve the minutes from the April 4-5, 2024, meeting of the Professional Standards Commission as written. Voice vote. **Motion carried.**

4. 2024-2025 Chair and Vice Chair Nominations

Cina Lackey read the general duties of the Chair and Vice Chair positions and called for a short break for commissioners to discuss the Chair and Vice Chair nominations. Angela Gillman and Ramona Lee were nominated for re-election and Karen Pyron was nominated for Chair.

5. Consideration of Final Orders/Stipulation Adoptions Deputy Attorney General Kyle Grigsby presented the following cases:

Report on Ethics Hearing Case 22314

The hearing regarding Case 22314, concerning the certificate of Ryan Campbell, was conducted by a panel of the respondent's peers on April 30th, 2024. The outcome was revocation of Mr. Campbell's certificate.

Case # 22332 M/S (Enger/Brodwater)

In case number 22332, concerning the certificate of Brian Bartley, I move that the Professional Standards Commission enter a final order that is effective when signed, incorporating as findings of fact the allegations in the administrative complaint, adopting any counts alleged by the Chief Certification Officer as conclusions of law, and imposing the discipline requested by the Chief Certification Officer in her Request for Relief in the Administrative Complaint, which is that the stipulation if signed, Mr. Bartley will have a letter of reprimand placed in his certification file, along with the conditions of completing an approved ethics course and an approved classroom management course and complete at least three anger management sessions with a licensed counselor. Neither course may be used toward meeting renewal credit requirements.

Roll call: Anthony-Stevens - absent, Brodwater - yes, Cantrell - abstain, Castleton - yes, Enger - yes, Gillman - yes, Harrison - yes, Horner - absent, Jensen - yes, Lee - recuse, Mathias - yes, McBride - recuse, Nixon - recuse, Nuxoll - yes, Pyron - yes, Rose - recuse, Sanchez - yes, Warnock - absent. **Motion Carried.**

Case # 22334 M/S (Jensen/Nuxoll)

In case number 22334, concerning the certificate of Lewis Elwood, I move that the Professional Standards Commission enter a final order that is effective when signed, incorporating as findings of fact the allegations in the administrative complaint, adopting any counts alleged by the Chief Certification Officer as conclusions of law, and imposing the discipline requested by the Chief Certification Officer in her Request for Relief in the Administrative Complaint, which is suspension of Mr. Elwood's certificate for no less than two years with reinstatement conditioned upon the following: completion of an approved ethics course and completion of an approved boundaries course, neither of which may be used toward meeting renewal credit requirements.

Roll call: Anthony-Stevens - absent, Brodwater - yes, Cantrell - recuse, Castleton - yes, Enger - yes, Gillman - yes, Harrison - yes, Horner - absent, Jensen - yes, Lee - recuse, Mathias - yes, McBride - recuse, Nixon - recuse, Nuxoll - yes, Pyron - yes, Rose - recuse, Sanchez - yes, Warnock - absent. **Motion Carried.**

Case # 22329 M/S (Brodwater/ Harrison)

In case number 22334, concerning the certificate of William Keylon, I move that the Professional Standards Commission enter a final order that is effective when signed, incorporating as findings of fact the allegations in the administrative complaint, adopting any counts alleged by the Chief Certification Officer as conclusions of law, and imposing the discipline requested by the Chief Certification Officer in her Request for Relief in the Administrative Complaint, which is permanent revocation.

Roll call: Anthony-Stevens - absent, Brodwater - yes, Cantrell - recuse, Castleton - yes, Enger - yes, Gillman - yes, Harrison - yes, Horner - absent, Jensen - yes, Lee - recuse, Mathias - yes, McBride - recuse, Nixon - recuse, Nuxoll - yes, Pyron - yes, Rose - recuse, Sanchez - yes, Warnock - absent. **Motion Carried.**

Case # 22331 M/S (Jensen/Sanchez)

In case number 22331, concerning the certificate of Bret Miller, I move that the Professional Standards Commission enter a final order that is effective when signed, incorporating as findings of fact the allegations in the administrative complaint, adopting any counts alleged by the Chief Certification Officer as conclusions of law, and imposing the discipline requested by the Chief Certification Officer in the Request for Relief in the Administrative Complaint, which is that a letter of reprimand be placed in Mr. Miller's certification file and that he complete an approved ethics course, an approved student safety course that is CTE related, and an approved anger management course, none of which may be used for renewal purposes. PSC staff must provide prior approval before completing a given course.

Roll call: Anthony-Stevens - absent, Brodwater - yes, Cantrell - recuse, Castleton - yes, Enger - recuse, Gillman - yes, Harrison - yes, Horner - absent, Jensen - yes, Lee - recuse, Mathias - yes, McBride - recuse, Nixon - recuse, Nuxoll - yes, Pyron - yes, Rose - recuse, Sanchez - yes, Warnock - absent. **Motion Carried.**

Case # 22327 M/S (Brodwater/Enger)

In case number 22327, concerning the certificate of Jeffrey Wilkes, I move that the Professional Standards Commission enter a final order that is effective when signed, incorporating as findings of fact the allegations in the administrative complaint, adopting any counts alleged by the Chief Certification Officer as conclusions of law, and imposing the discipline requested by the Chief Certification Officer in her Request for Relief in the Administrative Complaint, which is permanent revocation.

Roll call: Anthony-Stevens - absent, Brodwater - yes, Cantrell - recuse, Castleton - yes, Enger - yes, Gillman - yes, Harrison - yes, Horner - absent, Jensen - yes, Lee - recuse, Mathias - yes, McBride - recuse, Nixon - recuse, Nuxoll - yes, Pyron - yes, Rose - recuse, Sanchez - yes, Warnock - absent. **Motion Carried.**

6. Committee Work

Commission Chair Angela Gillman resolved the full Commission into committee work at 9:51 a.m.

FRIDAY, JUNE 21, 2024

Commission Vice Chair Ramona Lee called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m.

<u>Commission Members Present</u>: Stephanie Brodwater, Tate Castleton, Kristi Enger, Angela Gillman, Lance Harrison, Stacey Jensen, Ramona Lee, Katie Mathias, Amy McBride, Jamee Nixon, Marci Nuxoll, Karen Pyron, MeLissa Rose, Lori Sanchez

<u>Commission Members Absent</u>: Vanessa Anthony-Stevens, Ryan Cantrell, Katie Horner, Jonelle Warnock

- Administrative Report (APPENDIX A) Cina Lackey, Professional Standards Commission Administrator, provided a report.
- Departing Member Recognition Departing members Tate Castleton, Katie Horner, and Lori Sanchez were recognized and thanked for their service to the Professional Standards Commission.
- Office of the State Board Report, Katie Shoup (APPENDIX B) Katie Shoup, Educator Effectiveness Program Manager at the Office of the State Board, provided a report.
 - a. Operations Committee Report Information Item <u>Mentoring and Professional Development Software Platform Update</u>: This is currently in the pilot phase. During this pilot phase, there has been work on configuring a platform, creating content and updating mentors. The configuration stage has been completed. Next week, training of the mentors to use the platform will begin. This platform will be accessible to all of the public educators who are serving in public Idaho schools. There will be a limited number of mentors during the pilot phase and there will be preference to Local Education Associations (LEAs) that are more rural and remote. This will provide the infrastructure to push out resources to educators throughout the state. We are expecting a fall 2024 launch.

<u>Rural and Underserved Educator Incentive Program Update</u>: Applications are currently open. This program is for instructional staff and pupil service staff who have a five-year standard certificate or are enrolled while teaching in a public LEA. There is a requirement that the person has federal student loans or current eligible education expenses. This can be used for reimbursement for that personal development. The total payout is \$12,000 over the course of 4 years. The application window closes at the end of September.

<u>Educator Preparation Program and Review Process Update:</u> The review process has been wrapped up. For the Education Preparation Programs (EPPs) that did not get their state review completed, there will be a shortened process called a state requirement check implemented. Those EPPs who will be receiving the state requirement check have already been notified and the check will be done virtually. This will include Boise State University, Idaho State University, Brigham Young University Idaho, and University of Idaho. There is a call for reviewers. If you are interested in being a reviewer, please reach out to Katie Shoup.

<u>The Hunt Institute Update</u>: A comprehensive action plan was created. This was an initiative brought forward by the Department of Education. The Path Forward utilizes a cohort model to include the Science of Reading. The two proposed action items are:

1. To ensure principal and district administrators are prepared to understand, support, and implement the Science of Reading.

2. Create guidance for the office of the State Board of Education and EPPs related to the comprehensive literacy plan.

<u>Educator Registered Apprenticeship Program Update</u>: This is a federally approved program. In the last meeting the State Board moved forward with a special education educator registered apprenticeship program. The State Board of Education is working with the U.S. Department of Labor to obtain approval for this.

Katie Mathias asked if there were any changes in terms of certification language and endorsements in the Idaho Administrative Procedures Act (IDAPA) or in board policy. Shoup replied that there haven't been any changes in that particularly, just a movement of instructional endorsement from IDAPA to policy, which was a while ago.

Cina Lackey added that in 2023, there was a title change from Exceptional Child Generalist to Exceptional Child Education. The other change is instead of "visually impaired", it will read "blind and low vision".

- 4. Committee Reports
 - a. Operations Committee Report (APPENDIX C) Ramona Lee, Commission Vice Chair, provided the Operations Committee Report.
 - b. Executive Committee Report (APPENDIX D) Angela Gillman, Commission Chair, provided the Executive Committee Report.

Breach of Contract Guidance Document for Administrators and Boards

Motion: I move to recommend the Breach of Contract Guidance Document for Administrators and Boards for distribution to LEAs and charters.

Moved by <u>Stephanie Brodwater</u> Seconded by <u>Lori Sanchez</u> Carried: **•** Yes • No

c. Recommendations Committee Report (APPENDIX E) Karen Pyron, Committee Chair, provided the Recommendations Committee Report.

Praxis II 7001 Elementary Education Teaching Reading, Mathematics, Social Studies, and <u>Science</u>

Motion: I move to recommend Praxis II 7001 Elementary Education Teaching Reading, Mathematics, Social Studies, and Science to replace 5001 Elementary Education multiple subject and 7811 Elementary Education Content Knowledge for Teaching:

Moved by <u>Stephanie Brodwater</u> Seconded by <u>Marci Nuxoll</u> Carried: **D** Yes D No

PSC Member Appointment Recommendations to the Board of Education for Consideration

Motion: I move to recommend Erika Estes and Alejandro Zamora to the State Board of Education for appointment to the Professional Standards Commission:

Moved by <u>Stephanie Brodwater</u> Seconded by <u>Kristi Enger</u> Carried: **Ves** No

5. Chair and Vice Chair Election Results

Angela Gillman will remain the chair and Ramona Lee will remain the vice chair of the Professional Standards Commission.

6. Member Reports

Lance Harrison provided a report on behalf of the Superintendent Organization. For those who are attending the superintendent network, the focus has been on professional learning communities, essential standards, priorities, prioritizing schedules, and modernization money (what needs to be done with facility reviews before money can be distributed to the schools). Karen Pyron asked if there had been any discussion on Covey training and the Leader in Me training.

Harrison replied that the state has been offering free Covey training for certain administrators and that superintendents have taken the training. Covey is continuing to offer 6 free individual sessions.

Katie Mathias provided a report on behalf of Idaho Association of Colleges for Teacher Education (IACTE). Mathias encouraged everyone to reach out to IACTE to work with them. Specific to principals and superintendents, IACTE sends a survey every fall. It comes from a real group of people, and IACTE reads the feedback and takes the feedback seriously. The survey comes from Idaho universities who have compiled this together and this feedback can be used to change programs. IACTE also does career fairs.

Angela Gillman provided a report on behalf of the Idaho Education Association (IEA). The IEA has a summer institute this July and it can be attended to earn up to three credits. The dues are used to pay for the institute so it will be a free opportunity for members to get those credits. Gillman strongly encouraged using the IEA as a great way to get the Breach of Contract Guidance documents distributed to funnel down to get it to educators, when it becomes available.

7. Adjourn

M/S (Jensen/Nuxoll) Meeting adjourned at 10:55 a.m.



APPENDIX A

PSC Administrative Report – Friday, June 21, 2024

1) New PSC Logo!!!

2) 2023-2024 SY – 828 Total Alternative Authorizations approved to date

10 Emergency Provisional Certificate Applications were approved at the April 27, 2024, meeting of the State Board of Education (SBOE). Three (3) Provisional Certificate Applications were approved at the June 14, SBOE meeting. A total of 172 Emergency Provisionals have been approved for the 23-24 school year, 42 less than the 22-23 school year. The totals below reflect the number of alternative authorizations approved since the last PSC meeting.

- 3 Alternative Authorizations Content Specialist
- 0 Alternative Authorizations Teacher to New Certificate
- 10 Alternative Authorizations Teacher to New Endorsement
- 2 Alternative Authorizations Pupil Service Staff
- 0 CTE Alternative Authorizations Content Specialist
- 0 CTE Alternative Authorizations Teacher to New Endorsements
- 0 CTE Alternative Authorizations Teacher to New Certificates

3) Reminder Regarding Recommendation Proposal Form - <u>https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/psc/</u>

Stakeholder groups can propose a recommendation to the PSC in the area of educator preparation, educator certification, or educator ethics.

4) Previous Recommendation Proposal Request RE: Director of Special Education Preparation

Jenn Thompson from the Office of the State Board of Education indicated she would reach out to Educator Preparation Providers (EPPs) who prepare individuals for the Administrator Certificate – Director of Special Education Endorsement. This will help provide guidance to EPPs so that they are able to prepare candidates for the Administrator Certificate - Director of Special Education Endorsement without also requiring them to complete the principal or superintendent endorsement requirements.

5) PSC Committee Assignments for 2024-2025

A survey requesting your preferred committee assignment will not be disseminated this year as we now only have two committees. Instead, you will find your committee assignment in your annual welcome letter. Committee assignments will allow most of the PSC members an opportunity to sit on each committee at some point during their appointment term. If you have questions, please reach out to me.

6) Update on the Code of Ethics Awareness

- Code of Ethics updated Superintendent Critchfield's Foreword, printing 500 copies with new PSC Logo to be included when non-traditional, Alternative Authorization Content Specialist, and out of state interim certificates are mailed out
- Breach of contract guidance documents
- ProEthica vouchers to all practicing administrators in Idaho
- Ed Northwest Creating a toolkit to help administrators facilitate professional development for educators
- Reminder: ProEthica vouchers can be provided to PSC members upon request for individual use only



Office of the Idaho State Board of Education Board Report to

the Professional Standards Commission

APPENDIX B

- 1. Mentoring and Professional Development Software Platform Update
 - a. Currently in pilot phase
 - b. Fall/2024 launch
- 2. <u>Rural and Underserved Educator Incentive Program</u>
 - a. Application window is open
- 3. Educator Preparation Program New Program and Review Processes
 - a. Idaho Standards for Educator Preparation Providers
 - i. Approved August 23, 2023, State Board Meeting
 - b. <u>New Program Approval Guide</u>
 - i. Approved October 18, 2023, State Board Meeting
 - c. Educator Preparation Provider Review Process
 - i. <u>Updated EPP state review schedule</u>
 - ii. State Requirement Check for BSU, ISU, UI, BYU-I Due Spring/2025
 - 1. Request for reviewers (Training is March 27, 2025 & Check is April 8 and April 9, 2025)
- 4. Hunt Institute: Path Forward
 - a. Idaho comprehensive action plan
 - b. Idaho comprehensive literacy standards concepts and competency guides developed by IHELP
- 5. Educator Registered Apprenticeship Program
 - a. K-12 educator registered apprenticeship program
 - b. SPED educator registered apprenticeship program
 - i. Agenda item at the Idaho State Board of Education meeting
 - 1. Scheduled for June 12-13, 2024



APPENDIX C Operations Committee Meeting

Phone: 1 (253) 215-8782, Meeting ID 208 332 6879, Meeting Passcode 6879 650 W State Street, Boise; Lewis & Clark Conference Room, Second Floor

Thursday, June 20, 2024

Members present: Angela Gillman (arrived at 8:20 am), Ramona Lee, Amy McBride, Karen Pyron Members absent: Kristi Enger, Angela Gillman

The committee was brought to order at 8:17 a.m. by Ramona Lee.

- Agenda and Minutes Review/Discussion Information Item
 It was determined that there was a need to amend the order of items for Friday, moving item 6
 right after item 2, in order for Cina Lackey to leave in time to make a flight.
 Announcements for the Commission:
 - Upon approval of agenda and minutes, the Chair will turn the time over to Cina to handle election process. Cina will provide an explanation of roles of chair and vice chair, then call a brief break so that anyone interested in serving as PSC chair or vice chair for 2024-2025 can make their desire known. After the break, nominations and seconds will be sought. At least 2 nominations for each position are desired. Following nominations, Cina will turn time back to the chair.
 - A ballot vote for chair and vice chair will be held on Friday.
- 2. The following announcements regarding changing PSC membership will be made on Friday.
 - Departing members: Katie Horner, Tate Castleton, Lori Sanchez
 - Angela Gillman, Karen Pyron, and Kristi Enger were reappointed, and Melissa Green of BYU-Idaho was appointed to the PSC by the State Board of Education at their April meeting.
- 3. The operations committee discussed the updated process of seeking nominations for PSC members from different stakeholder groups and public nominations.

Meeting adjourned at 8:37 a.m.



APPENDIX D

Executive Committee Meeting

650 W State Street, Boise; Lewis & Clark Conference Room, Second Floor

Thursday, June 20, 2024

Members present: Angela Gillman, Ryan Cantrell, Ramona Lee, Amy McBride, Jamee Nixon, MeLissa Rose

Members absent: Katie Horner

Staff present: Annette Schwab, Tory Del Toro, Kyle Grigsby

M/S (RL/MR): Under Idaho Code 74-206 (1)(d), to move the Executive Committee into Executive Session to consider investigatory records exempt from disclosure under Chapter 1 of Title 74, Idaho Code. (10:08 AM) Gillman – Yes, Cantrell – Yes, Lee – Yes, McBride – Yes, Nixon – Yes, Rose – Yes

M/S (RL/JN): The Executive Committee of the Professional Standards Commission was called into Open Session, after entering Executive Session to consider investigatory records exempt from the disclosure under Chapter 1 of Title 74 Idaho Code. (1:39 PM) Gillman – Yes, Cantrell – Yes, Lee – Yes, McBride – Yes, Nixon – Yes, Rose – Yes

M/S (RL/JN): In case number 22410, I move that the Executive Committee find probable cause and recommend a letter of reprimand with the conditions completing an approved ethics course. (1:40 PM) Motion carried by majority.

M/S (AM/RL): In case number 22406, I move that the Executive Committee not find probable cause. (1:53 PM) Motion carried by majority.

M/S (RL/MR): In case number 22414, I move that the Executive Committee find probable cause and recommend revocation and that the educator take an approved ethics course prior to applying for reinstatement. (1:55 PM) Motion carried by majority.

M/S (AG/RC): In case number 22412, I move that the Executive Committee find probable cause and recommend revocation. (1:57 PM) Motion carried by majority.

M/S (JN/MR): In case number 22411, I move that the Executive Committee not find probable cause. (2:00 PM) Motion carried by majority.

M/S (RL/JN): In case number 22409, I move that the Executive Committee find probable cause and recommend revocation. (2:02 PM) Motion carried by majority.

M/S (MR/AM): In case number 22415, I move that the Executive Committee not find probable cause. (2:04 PM) Motion carried by majority.

M/S (AM/RC): In case number 22418, I move that the Executive Committee find probable cause and recommend indefinite suspension pending completion of taking an approved classroom management course and a minimum of six sessions with a licensed counselor on anger management. (2:07 PM) Motion carried by majority.

M/S (RL/AM): In case number 22417, I move that the Executive Committee find probable cause and recommend a fixed suspension of not less than one year and at least three sessions with a licensed counselor and provide proof that grounds for suspension no longer exist. (2:15 PM) Motion carried by majority.

M/S (RL/MR): In case number 22333, I move that the Executive Committee uphold the previous finding of probable cause and extend the same stipulation. (2:23 PM) Motion carried by majority.

M/S (AM/RC): In case number 22416, I move that the Executive Committee find probable cause and recommend an indefinite suspension pending completion of an approved ethics course and an approved boundaries course. (2:30 PM) Motion carried by majority.

M/S (MR/JN): In case number 22413, I move that the Executive Committee hold this case for additional information. (2:32 PM) Motion carried by majority.

M/S (MR/RC): I move that the Executive Committee recommend that disciplinary orders may be removed on the Professional Standards Commission webpage, after, not less than, five years and include where disciplinary action may be accessed that is older than five years. (2:48 PM) Motion carried by majority.

The Breach of Contract Guidance Document for Administrators and Boards was reviewed and discussed at length by the Executive Committee. Amendments were made to the document to change the language "school districts and charters" to "LEAs and charter schools".

Ryan Cantrell proposed adding more options under the Mitigating Breach of Contract Issues section, specifically some of the bulleted items under Communicate and Negotiate were workshopped by the committee members.

The Executive Committee also reworked the language under Board Meeting Protocol for a Resignation Request to a simplified version.

M/S (AM/JN): I move that the Executive Committee bring the proposed Breach of Contract Guidance Document for administrators and school boards to the full commission for consideration of distribution to school districts. (3:37 PM) Motion carried by majority.

Code of Ethics

The Executive Committee reviewed the proposed amendments to the Idaho Code of Ethics for Professional Educators, including changes to Principle II - Educator/Student Relationship and Principle V - Funds and Property. The addition to Principle II included language stating that all communication with students must occur on approved district devices and/or platforms. The proposed changes to Principle V included amending the examples of unethical conduct to meet current terms and practices. Item f. of Principle V was word smithed at length before deciding that this requires more thought and should be tabled and revisited at the next meeting in September.

M/S (/): I move that the Executive Committee of the Professional Standards Commission adjourn. (4:39 PM) Motion carried by majority.



Idaho Professional Standards Commission

APPENDIX E Recommendations Committee Meeting 700 W State Street, Boise; JRW West Conference Room

Thursday, June 20, 2024

Members present: Stephanie Brodwater, Tate Castleton, Kristi Enger, Lance Harrison, Stacey Jensen, Katie Mathias, Marci Nuxoll, Karen Pyron, Lori Sanchez Members absent: Vanessa Anthony-Stevens, Jonelle Warnock

The committee was brought to order at 10:20 a.m. by Karen Pyron

i. Breach of Contract Guidance for Certified Educators

The Recommendations Committee reviewed and provided edits to a draft breach of contract guidance document for educators, which will serve as a companion document to the breach of contract guidance for Administrations and Boards. Committee members discussed the breach of contract phenomenon and provided insight to the group from each of their educational perspectives. The final draft document will come through the Recommendations Committee in September for approval consideration by the full PSC.

ii. Praxis II 7001 Series Presentation

Lisa Colón Durham, from Educational Testing Service (ETS) provided a presentation on Praxis II 7001 series - Elementary Education Teaching Reading, Mathematics, Social Studies, and Science. The Teaching Reading subtest 7002 is completely aligned to the science of reading and supports Idaho's literacy initiative. This test was rolled out in March. Lance Harrison asked about the cost of the assessment; Colón Durham replied the assessment cost will be about \$30 higher than the 5001 series. Katie Mathias asked if this test has been reviewed by IHELP or if the test has been cross walked to the Idaho Comprehensive Literacy Standards. Would this test, if aligned to the Idaho Comprehensive Literacy Standards, serve in lieu of the ICLA, either in part or in whole? Lisa can have ETS perform a cross walk to the ICLA if the Department requests it. The committee discussed the benefit to preservice educators if 7002 is aligned to the ICLA. The committee asked that the cross walk be requested and discussed at the September committee meeting. Cina Lackey added that assessment 5205 can also be cross walked.

iii. Consideration of Adoption of Praxis II 7001 Elementary Education Teaching Reading, Mathematics, Social Studies, and Science The committee will present a motion to the full PSC on Friday, June 21, to replace Elementary Education: Multiple Subjects (5001) and Elementary Education: Content Knowledge for Teaching (7811), with Elementary Education Teaching Reading, Mathematics, Social Studies, and Science (7001).

iv. PSC Member Appointment Recommendations to the Board of Education for Consideration

The committee reviewed nominee applications for 2 open PSC positions, a classroom teacher position and the elementary principal position. The committee will present a motion on Friday, June 21, to recommend Erika Estes and Alejandro Zamora to the State Board of Education for appointment to the Professional Standards Commission.